
From: Fikirte Wagaw <Fikirte.Wagaw@cityofchicago.org>  
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 8:57 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Reshma Soni <Reshma.Soni@cityofchicago.org>; Michael Lynch 
<Michael.Lynch2@cityofchicago.org>; Robert DeJesus <Robert.DeJesus@cityofchicago.org>; Christina 
Anderson <Christina.Anderson@cityofchicago.org>; Maribel Chavez-Torres <Maribel.Chavez-
Torres@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Gift acceptance 
 
Hi Steve, 
The Boston Consulting Group, a vendor of ours who is supporting the COVID-19 Vaccine Operation 
Center has offered us the monitors listed below that we can utilize and would like to accept as a gift to 
the Department.  They purchased them to execute the work of our contract and will have no need for 
them once the contract is over, and would otherwise recycle them. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or would like any additional information. Thank you. 
Fikirte 
 

Number Model Description Serial Number Unit Cost 
Available 
on 

1 LG 34BN77C-B LG 34" Curved Monitor 103MXHB18097 $       572  1/31/2022 

2 LG 34BN77C-B LG 34" Curved Monitor 103MXVW18095 $       572  1/31/2022 

3 LG 34BN77C-B LG 34" Curved Monitor 103MXRF18094 $       572  1/31/2022 

4 LG 34BN77C-B LG 34" Curved Monitor 103MXYG18098 $       572  1/31/2022 

5 LG 27BK67U-B LG 27" Monitor 103INXJ0N778 $       398  1/31/2022 

6 LG 27BK67U-B LG 27" Monitor 103INGQ2E775 $       398  1/31/2022 

7 LG 27BK67U-B LG 27" Monitor 102INHZ0Q321 $       398  7/31/2021 

8 LG 27BK67U-B LG 27" Monitor 102INJL0Q316 $       398  7/31/2021 

9 LG 27BK67U-B LG 27" Monitor 103NTABL1080 $       398  7/31/2021 

10 LG 27BK67U-B LG 27" Monitor 103INWA0N777 $       398  7/31/2021 
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